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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 

To: MORGAN, MARK A 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C}, {b}{7}{E} 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) iPEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: (UHFOUOJ 05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour CBP Incident Report Roll-Up 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 18:42:38 EDT 
Attachments: 05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour Roll-Up Incident Report-Nationwide Protests.pdf 

image001 
image002.png 
image003 
image004.png 
image01 0.jpg 
image011.jpg 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 202_0_·1_: 1_2_P_M ________ _ 
To: WATCH CBP INTEU (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: (Ui/FOU01 05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour CBP Incident Report Roll-Up 

(U//FOUO) Reporting Notice: This product was prepared by U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office 
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of Intelligence, National Intelligence Watch. 

(UNFOUO) Nationwide Protests 

(U) Current Situation 

(UNFOUO) The nation has seen an increase in protests, sponsored by multiple domestic organizations, 
following the death of George Floyd. Based on open source and social media reporting, the majority of 
these protests, sponsored by the "Black Lives MatterUSPER" movement have remained peaceful. 
However, due to nefarious actors using these protests as fa9ades, there have been incidents where law 
enforcement (LE) officials have needed to respond with escalated force - incidents including the use of 
pepper spray, riot shields, and rubber bullets. LE have had to use non-lethal, and in some cases lethal, 
force to control the civil unrest in cities around the nation. LE has suffered over 100 injuries, dozens of 
LE vehicles destroyed, and there are reports of police stations being burnt down. While many of these 
protests have occurred around major cities, some have occurred near CBP locations to include CBP 
headquarters where there has been protests and some looting. 

(Un FOUO) Social media reporting indicates an uptick of videos capturing violence between police and 
civilians. The videos being circulated are resulting in increased inflammatory rhetoric toward law 
enforcement across social media sites. Additionally, individuals and social activist groups are 
demanding accountability. 

(U//FOUO) One social media post is calling for protestors to bring bear spray to protests and confront 
"pigs" who try to pepper spray them. 

.(UHFOUOj (b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) 
(UHFOUO) Open source reporting indicates the area surrounding the White House will remain closed 
until 10 June due to the ongoing protests in the US capital. 

(UNFOUO) ,\s an update to the below reported Anthrax incident yesterday, i (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) :. ~-~~~-~ 

(UHFOUO) According to open source reporting, "This Ends Now: A Protest to End Police Brutality in 
America" will assemble at the White House on 5 June at 1500. 
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(U//FOUO) /\mund 0215, authorities around in the Marietta, Georgia area stated three protestors had 
tracked officers to their residences and threw Molotov cocktails at police cars" All three suspects have 
been arrested and both fires were put out quickly, leaving minor damage to the vehicles 

(U/fFOUO) Around 0200, several individuals were arrested in downtown Sacramento for violating the 
fourth night of the citywide curfew. 

(U//FOUO) Around 0150, a crowd of more than 1,000 individuals gathered near Waterfront Park in 
Portland, Oregon, were throwing projectiles at police and climbing the fence. The protestors also 
vandalized the elk statue and started a small fire. Police did not respond with force and stated they did 
not want to engage protestors. 

(UNFOUO) Around 2200, a Buffalo Police Department spokesperson released an update stating that 
five individuals were arrested and another individual was injured in a protest in Niagara Square. 

(UHFOUO) The majority of protests have remained peaceful, Due to weather conditions in the 
Washington, D.C. area the majority of protests remain around the Capitol building and a small crowd of 
200-300 in Lafayette area. 

(UHFOUO) Around 1630, a Queens, New York, man was arrested after driving his SUV into Black Lives 
Matter protestors on the sidewalk. 

(U/1FG 1 IG) As an update to the below listed Anthrax incident, the substance WAS NOT confirmed as 
Anthrax.[·-· (b)(7)(E) i 

(Uh'FOUO) At 1428, a suspicious package containing a white powdery substance was found in 
Springfield, Virginia, at a DEA facility that was reportedly confirmed to be Anthrax. As of 1700, the 
incident was ongoing. 

(UHFOUO) Unconfirmed intelligence from the Army National Guard reportedly anticipates approximately 
250,000 individuals to be used in this weekend. As of 1700 there was no further information to 
corroborate this reporting" 

(U/JFOUO) The D.C. Mayor announced that she will cancel the curfew tonight due to no protesters 
being arrested Wednesday night Additionally, Los Angeles and Seattle have also reporiedly canceled 
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curfews that have been in place the past several nights, 

(U/fFOUO) Social media users are circulating a flyer calling for a #WakeEmUp march at 0600 on 6 
June. The flyer states that it is a non-violent protest targeting "the most gentrified neighborhoods" in the 
OMV area. 

(U) Field Collaboration 

Uf (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
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UNCLASS~FIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE O.NLV 

{U/rF81:1e, ReportingNotke: This product was prepared by US. Cusfornsand Border Protection, Offke of 
Intelligence,. Nation.a! lnte!Hgence Watch. 

[U//FOUOJ Nationwide Protests 

(l.J) Current Situation 

{U/IFOUOJ The notion 
orQanizr-ttkms, jatiovdng the of Geo.rye Floyd, Based open sGurce rnedia 

reportlnth the tna:fotitv of these protests,• sponsored by the "'fifrxck Lives htJatterU5trn"' 
movement have rr>,na,,np,n neorPN However, due to nefariOus actors using these protests as 
!_(~JQ'.)_(~Ji there have been incidents whete law enforcement (LE} offici.a+s have needed to 
respond with escalated force - incidents induding the use of pepper spray, riot sh ie!ds, and 
rubber bullets. LE.have had to.use non-lethal, and in some cases lethal, force to control the dvil 
unrest indties around the nation. LE has suffered over 100 injuries, dozens Of LE vehicles 
destroyed, and there are reports of police stations being burnt down. While many ofthese 
protests have occurred around major cities, some have occurred near CBP locations to include 
CBP headquarterswhere there has been protests .and some footing. 

(U/;/fOUO) 3ocia! media reporting indicates an uptick of videos capturing violence between 
police and The videos being circulated are resulting in increased i.n1,1,Ho/'!t1,.,::3t1r,.,.~''d 

toward law enforcement across soclai media sites, Additiona!fy, individuals and social activist 
groups am demanding accountabilitv, 

{U/iFOUO) One social media post ls calling for protesters to bring bear sprav to protests and 
confront "pigs" who try to pepper spray them. 

( U/ [FO tl O} [____________________ ·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-· _______ ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(U//FOUO) Open source reportingjndicatesthe area surrounding the White Housewi!! remain 
dosed until 10 June due to the ongoing protests in the US capital., 

FOIA CBP 003217 



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(U//FOUO) As an update to the below reported Anthrax incident yesterday,[ ___ (b)(7)(E) _ _: 

l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b )( 7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

(U//FOUO) According to open source reporting, "This Ends Now: A Protest to End Police 
Brutality in America" will assemble at the White House on 5 June at 1500. 

(U//FOUO} Around 0215, authorities around in the Marietta, Georgia area stated three 

protesters had tracked officers to their residences and threw Molotov cocktails at police cars. 

All three suspects have been arrested and both fires were put out quickly, leaving minor 
damage to the vehicles 

(U//FOUO) Around 0200, several individuals were arrested in downtown Sacramento for 
violating the fourth night of the citywide curfew. 

(U//FOUO} Around 0150, a crowd of more than 1,000 individuals gathered near Waterfront 

Park in Portland, Oregon, were throwing projectiles at police and climbing the fence. The 

protesters also vandalized the elk statue and started a small fire. Police did not respond with 
force and stated they did not want to engage protesters. 

(U//l"OUO) Around 2200, a Buffalo Police Department spokesperson released an update stating 
that five individuals were arrested and another individual was injured in a protest in Niagara 

Square. 

(U//FOUO) The majority of protests have remained peaceful. Due to weather conditions in the 
Washington, D.C. area the majority of protests remain around the Capitol building and a small 

crowd of 200-300 in Lafayette area. 

(U,'/F@~@, Around 1630, a Queens, New York, man was arrested after driving his SUV into 

Black Lives Matter protesters on the sidewalk. 

(U//FOUO) As an update to the below listed Anthrax incident, the substance WAS NOT 

confirmed as Anthrax. L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
i (b)(7)(E) ]. 
'-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

(U//FOUO) At 1428, a suspicious package containing a white powdery substance was found in 

Springfield, Virginia, at a DEA facility that was reportedly confirmed to be Anthrax. As of 1700, 

the incident was ongoing. 

(U/,'FOUO} Unconfirmed intelligence from the Army National Guard reportedly anticipates 

approximately 250,000 individuals to be used in this weekend. As of 1700 there was no further 
information to corroborate this reporting. 

UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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UNCLASSIFIED/;1POR OPPlihRwL YGii OPJLl/ 

(U,'7'FQeJQj The D.C. Mayor announced that she will cancel the curfew tonight due to no 

protesters being arrested Wednesday night. Additionally, Los Angeles and Seattle have also 

reportedly canceled curfews that have been in place the past several nights. 

(U//FOUO) Social media users are circulating a flyer calling for a #WakeEmUp march at 0600 on 
6 June. The flyer states that it is a non-violent protest targeting "the most gentrified 

neighborhoods" in the DMV area. 

(U) Field Collaboration 

___ ( U // F O U O t__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 7 )( E )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__J_ ______ , 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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From: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 

Cc: MORGAN, MARK A 

Bee: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 

Subject: 
Date: 

Re: (U//FOU01 05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour CBP Incident Report Roll-Up 
Fri Jun 05 2020 19:08:50 EDT 

Attachments: 

Thanks BilL 

REP 

image002.png 
image004.png 
image01 0.jpg 
image011.jpg 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On Jun 5, 2020, at 6:42 PM, FERRARA, WILL!AM~i ____ (_b_)(6_),_(_b)_(7_)(_C_) ---~i wrote: 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Supprni 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
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Fron1: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 202_0_·1_:_12_P_M _________ ~ 
To: WATCH CBP !NTEU (b)(7)(E) 
Subject (U//FOUO} 05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour CBP Incident Report Roll-Up 

<image002.png> 

<image004.png> 

<image010.jpg> 

(UNFOUO} Reporting Notice: This product was prepared by U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office 
of Intelligence, National Intelligence Watch. 

(U/JiFOUO) Nationwide Protests 

(U) Current Situation 

(u;, reue) The nation has seen an increase in protests, sponsored by multiple domestic organizations, 
following the death of George Floyd. Based on open source and social media reporting, the majority of 
these protests, sponsored by the "Black Lives MatterUSPER" movement have remained peaceful. 
However, due to nefarious actors using these protests as far;ades, there have been incidents where law 
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

(UiiFCUC) 3ocial media reporting indicates an uptick of videos capturing violence between police and 
civilians. The videos being circulated are resulting in increased inflammatory rhetoric toward law 
enforcement across social media sites. Additionally, individuals and social activist groups are 
demanding accountability. 

(U/i'FOUO) One social media post is calling for protestors to bring bear spray to protests and confront 
"pigs" who try to pepper spray them. 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) 

(U//FOUO) Open source reporting indicates the area surrounding the White House will remain closed 
until 10 June due to the ongoing protests in the US capital. 

(U/J'FOUO) As an update to the below reported Anthrax incident yesterday, i (b)(7)(E) 
~-~~~~--~ 

(b)(7)(E) 

(U//FOUO) According to open source reporting, "This Ends Now: A Protest to End Police Brutality in 
America" will assemble at the White House on 5 June at 1500, 

(U/i'FOUO) Around 0215, authorities around in the Marietta, Georgia area stated three protestors had 
tracked officers to their residences and threw Molotov cocktails at police cars. All three suspects have 
been arrested and both fires were put out quickly, leaving minor damage to the vehicles 

(U//FOblO) ,~round 0200, several individuals were arrested in downtown Sacramento for violating the 
fourth night of the citywide curfew, 

(UHFOUO) Around 0150, a crowd of more than ·1,000 individuals gathered near Waterfront Park in 
Poriland, Oregon, were throwing projectiles at police and climbing the fence, The protestors also 
vandalized the elk statue and started a small fire, Police did not respond with force and stated they did 
not want to engage protestors. 

(U//FOUO) Around 2200, a Buffalo Police Department spokesperson released an update stating that 
five individuals were arrested and another individual was injured in a protest in Niagara Square. 

(Uh'FOUO) The majority of protests have remained peaceful, Due to weather conditions in the 
Washington, D.C, area the majority of protests remain around the Capitol building and a small crowd of 
200-300 in Lafayette area. 

(U/JiFOUO) Around 1630, a Queens, New York, man was arrested after driving his SUV into Black Lives 
Matter protestors on the sidewalk, 

(U/SOUO) As an update to the below listed Anthrax incident, the substance WAS NOT confirmed as 
Anthrax, i (b)(7)(E) 
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(UNFOUO) At 1428, a suspicious package containing a white powdery substance was found in 
Springfield, Virginia, at a DEA facility that was reportedly confirmed to be Anthrax. As of 1700, the 
incident was ongoing. 

(Ui'/FOUO) Unconfirmed intelligence from the Army National Guard reportedly anticipates approximately 
250,000 individuals to be used in this weekend. As of 1700 there was no further information to 
corroborate this reporting. 

(Uh'FOUO) The D.C. Mayor announced that she will cancel the curfew tonight due to no protesters 
being arrested Wednesday night. Additionally, Los Angeles and Seattle have also reportedly canceled 
curfews that have been in place the past several nigtlts. 

(UNFOUO} Social media users are circulating a flyer calling for a #WakeEmUp march at 0600 on 6 
June. The flyer states that it is a non-violent protest targeting "the most gentrified neighborhoods" in the 
DMVarea. 

<image011.jpg> 

(U) Field Collaboration 

{b){7){E) 
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<05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour Roll-Up Incident Report-Nationwide Protests.pdf> 
(b)(7)(E) i 
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From: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 

To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: (U//FOUO, 05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour CBP Incident Report Roll-Up 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 19:41 :45 EDT 
Attachments: 05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour Roll-Up Incident Report-Nationwide Protests.pdf 

ATT00001.htm 
ATT00002.htm 
ATT00003.htm 
ATT00004.htm 
ATT00005.htm 
ATT00006.htm 
image002.png 
image004.png 
image01 0.jpg 
_image01_1_.jpg~-----------~ 
i (b)(7)(E) j.pdf 

Debbie~_i0)1•11011111c1 i- FYI. Please make sure OPA is aware and prepared to handle incoming inquiries. 
Thanks. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "FERRARA, WILLIAM"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: June 5, 2020 at 6:42~:_40_P_M_E_D_T ____ _ 
To: "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~ "PEREZ, ROBERT E"~_(~)(~)_,_(_!J)EH.9.; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) 05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour CBP Incident Report Roll-Up 

(b)(7)(E) 
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{b){7){E) 

William A. Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 202"""'0_1=:_,_,12=--..,_P=M'----------~ 
To: WATCH CBP !NTELi (b)(7)(E) 
Subject (Usreue, 05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour CBP Incident Report Roll-Up 
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From: Havranek,John~i ___ (~b)~(6) ___ ~ 
To: JACKSTA, LINDA L 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i.~-===~-----------~ 
-·-·(b)(6), __ (_b)(7)(C_)_J Tomney, Christopher 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSELLERS FREDERICK E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Gereski Jr John 

(b)(6) 
(l?_ll6) iJen, Horacei (b )(6) ! 

-· 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cline, Richard K 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : Murphy, Brian[_ ____ (b)(6) ! 

{b){6) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
! 

(b)(6) FERRARA, WILLIAM 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: OPS-Director! (b)(6) ~----
Bee: 
Subject: Re: (U/i'FOUO, OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF) 
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/Operations Deputies (OPSDEPS) Conference Call 
Date: Sun Jul 05 2020 15:36:18 EDT 
Attachments: 

OGC also concurs. 

John F. Havranek 
i (b)(6) i (0) 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

! (b)(6) !(C) 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

From: JACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020_3_:2_9_:1_1_P_M ____________________ _ 

To: Tom n ey, Christoph er L.-=--=--=--=--=--=--=-~--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=-~--==--=--=-~--=--=--=--=--=--=={~K~t• ( b )(7)( c) ,~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-"-~-.-__j 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSELLERS FREDERICK E ! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Havranek, John[. __ (b)(G) ___ .! ~--
>-----~(~)_(~) ! Gereski Jr John i (b)(6) i Jen, Horace i (b)(6) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Cline, Richard K ' 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
_______ (_b)~(6_),_(b_)(_7_)(C_)__ :J!ltJ[~hy, Brian ! (b)(6) 

r-·(b°J(sfi FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

'cc: OPS-Director i (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: (U//FOUO) OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF)/Operations 
Deputies (OPSDEPS) Conference Call 

Chris, 

Concur, thank you! 

LJ 

Linda L Jacksta 
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Operations Support 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: Tomney, Christopher i~--------'(----'b)~(6~) ____ ~ 
Sent:_Sundav,_Julv5,_.2020_3:0_6:56.PM. __ ....,.,.,,..,,-=-,----,-,-~--,-=-,---------------
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~-----------.------------------------""----, 
(b)(S).(b)(7)(C) ]SELLERS FREDERICK Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
"'"'"'"t~!J!>La,aJ_~avranek, Joh_Q~! ----'-----(b_)(_6)--------'·-·lG~e-r-es~k~i ~J-r, ~J-oh~,-, !---(-_b_-){~-)~-------~~~ 

________ (b)(6) ________ !; Jen. Horace i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·{~1l61J.~ll7-)_(C) t Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), ____ ~!_JA_C_K_S_T_A~LI_N_D_A_L_i_<b>_<s>_, (b_)(7_)(c----i> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iFERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OPS-Director~i ----(b~)-(6-) -------,---------

Subject (Uh'FOUOj OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF)/Operations Deputies 
(OPSDEPS) Conference Call 

Colleagues: After many busy days and nights, I hope you are able to join some downtime today. I'd 
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like to make a proposal for your consideration. Despite today being the official end of the July 4th 
holiday weekend, violence/vandalism and threats to federal property, monuments and statues, and 
threats to our LE personnel persist As such, the work of DHS and its components will persist long 
past today. 

On Tuesday, we have our next weekly scheduled DHS OPSDEPS virtual meeting to discuss the 
Terrorist Screening Center (TSC) and DHS's role at the TSC. In lieu of ttlat meeting, I am proposing 
we instead shift the meeting to Monday afternoon at 1400 to discuss the just concluded July 4th holiday 
weekend and our OHS force readiness posture for the week ahead. In order to avoid unnecessary 
OPSDEPs meetings, we would only meet on Monday to discuss our force readiness posture and cancel 
the Tuesday meeting/defer ttle TSC discussion to next week. 

I am reaching out to you to gauge ttle sense of this group as you are the primary components and staffs 
with equities in our operational readiness posture in communities around ttle Nation. If this group is ok 
with a meeting tomorrow at 1400, I will have the NOC watch send out a calendar invite this evening to 
the entire OPSDEPS alerting them to this change and making attendance of the other 
components/staffs OPS DE PS principals OPTIONAL if they are interested in the discussion. 

The proposed agenda for tomorrow would be: 

Purpose of call: OPS 

*Review weekend's activities 
*Discuss force readiness posture for ttle upcoming week 
*Do we keep our two remaining national strategic rapid deployment teams (RDTs) on 6 hour alert 

Intel Overview: l&A 

*Intel overview of ttle immediate period post-July 4th weekend 

OPS Overview: FPS (as supported component) 

*Weekend in review 
*Locations of interest for FPS possibly requiring additional personnel support 
*Recommendations on releasing assets or repositioning assets around the nation 

Components' Inputs: Discuss impact to force readiness posture and what components can offer for 
support during this next week considering components' other missions. 

*FPS 
*CBP 
*ICE 
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*TSA 
*USCG 
*USSS 
*OGC - Any input 

Consolidated Recommendation Summation: OPS 

If the above is acceptable to the majority of this group, the calendar invite will go out tonight Thanks 
for your consideration, 

v/r Chris 
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
·-·-·-·-· 

To: 

I JACKSTA,Ltb){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: (U/iFOUO} OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF) 
/Operations Deputies (OPSDEPS) Conference Call 
Date: Sun Jul 05 2020 21 :04:55 EDT 
Attachments: 

Thanks 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

On Jul 5, 2020, at 9:04 PM, JACKSTA, LINDA Li_ ___________ (_b_)(6_),_(_b)_(7_)(_C_) ---~iwrote: 

FYI 

i(•H•J.(b)(,)(C):and I will be on the call. 

Thanks, 

LJ 

Linda L Jacksta 
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Operations Supprni 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: Tornney, Christopher ~i ----~(~b>~(6~>----~ 
Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 5:06:02 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
, •• , • .,~,-• .,.~, i s=-E_L_L-ER-S-,------F-R-ED_E_R_1--=-c-K-E~i -------(-b-)(6-),-(b_) ___ (7-)(C __ )_, (-b--)(7--)(=E-) -------

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Havranek, John i (b)(6) iGereski Jr, Johni (bJ_!~l 
[~~~~~~l~i(~L~~~~] Jen, Horacei ____________ (,.,,_b.,...,.)(6=)-, (,.,...b.,...,,)(7=).,...,(C,..,...)--~-~--~ i~-~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6) 1 JACKSTA, LINDA L 
'-------------'---'-'---'--------' 
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{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jMurphy, Brian! (_!:>X~.l~-~ 

L _____ (b)(6) _____ __:FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OPS-Director i (b)(6) 
Subject Re: (U/ffOUO) OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF)/Operations 
Deputies (OPSDEPS) Conference Call 

All: thanks for everyone's replies. We are on for tomorrow. Meeting invite going out shortly. V/r Chris 

Sent from my smartphone 

From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 3:06:56 PM 
To:! -~{6J;-(b)(7f(C) 

::;:;:~::;:~; SELLERS FREDERICK Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·· 

i_<!>!<~!• __ <_~_lJDJ<?Li H av ran ek, John :._ ________________________________ Jl_?.)16)___ _______________________________ J Gereski Jr, John i 
i (b)(6) I; Jen, Horace: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

; 

; 
; 

L._ _______ T1:>H°6), (b)(7)(C) i Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6) i JACKST A, LIN DA L! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

l===============,(b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Murphy, Briani (b)(6) 
(b)(6) i FERRARA, WILLIAM:._ _______________________________ (b)(6_),_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ----~ 

Cc: OPS-Director! (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: (UHFOUO} OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF)/Operations Deputies 
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
threats to our LE personnel persist As such, the work of OHS and its components will persist long 
past today. 

On Tuesday, we have our next weekly scheduled OHS OPSDEPS virtual meeting to discuss the 
Terrorist Screening Center (TSC) and DHS's role at the TSC. In lieu of that meeting, I am proposing 
we instead shift the meeting to Monday afternoon at 1400 to discuss the just concluded July 4th holiday 
weekend and our OHS force readiness posture for the week ahead. In order to avoid unnecessary 
OPSDEPs meetings, we would only meet on Monday to discuss our force readiness posture and cancel 
the Tuesday meeting/defer the TSC discussion to next week. 

I am reaching out to you to gauge the sense of this group as you are the primary components and staffs 
with equities in our operational readiness posture in communities around the Nation. If this group is ok 
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
*Discuss force readiness posture for the upcoming week 
*Do we keep our two remaining national strategic rapid deployment teams (RDTs) on 6 hour alert 

Intel Overview: l&A 

*Intel overview of the immediate period post-July 4th weekend 

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
suppori during this next week considering components' other missions. 

*FPS 
*CBP 
*!CE 
*TSA 
*USCG 
*USSS 
*OGC - Any input 

Consolidated Recommendation Summation: OPS 

If the above is acceptable to the majority of this group, the calendar invite will go out tonight Thanks 
for your consideration. 

v/r Chris 
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: JACKSTA, LINDA L 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: (U/JFOUO) OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF) 
/Operations Deputies (OPSDEPS) Conference Call 
Date: Sun Jul 05 2020 21 :04:56 EDT 
Attachments: 

Thanks 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

On Jul 5, 2020, at 9:04 PM, JACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : wrote: 
1---·-·----~~~~~~---~ 

FYI 

l1,,1,,1,111Kc1 _i and ! will be on the calL 

Thanks, 

LJ 

Linda L Jacksta 
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Operations Support 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 5:06:02 PM -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~--------------
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

! lb)(S)(bK7KC) ! SELLERS FREDERICK Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i0(b)(st(~J(1)(ci-i H av ran ek, John i·-·-·-·-·--'=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--(i,j("iff'=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=·=j Gereski Jr, John C:J~lrnf':J 
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t--___ (b_)(_6_) --~_! Jen, Horace._i _________ (b_)(_6)_, _(b_)(_7) ..... (C_) ________ _ 
__ -"-(b-"-)('-6)'-, -'-(b"'"")("""'7)-"-(C...;..) __ ......,! C""'"'li"-'-n=e '-'-R--"-i=ch-'-"a"-'-rd"'---'--'K~i ____ _,_(~_K6-_)~ ____ ! J_A_C_K_S_T_A~L_I N_D_A_L_~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Murphy, Brian i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) i FERRARA, WILUAM:_ _______________________________ .,...c.(b--'--)('--'6) __ , ('--'b)--'-(7-'-'-)(C----') ____ ~ 
Cc: OPS-Directori (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject Re: (Uni OUO} DHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF)/Operations 
Deputies (OPSDEPS) Conference Call 

All: thanks for everyone's replies. We are on for tomorrow. Meeting invite going out shortly. V/r Chris 

Sent from my smartphone 

From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent Sunday, July 5, 2020 3:06:56 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
!~;~;~·,:;~; -,! S_E_L_L_E_R_S_F_R_E_D_E_R-IC_K_E_i ---------(b-)(6_)_, (b-)-(7-)(C-)-------~-] 

I (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !Jjavranek, Joh_n..._i _____ (,_b-'--'-)(.....,6) _____ _.i_G_e_r_es_k_i_J___,_r,_J_o_h_n._i __ __,(_~).,.....(6 __ ) --~ 
_________ (b)(6) ______ ___!Jen, Horace! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

~----,==============,--,--,----~ 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6) i JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Murphy, Brian i (b)(6) 

i__(b )(6). i FERRARA, WILLIAM ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: OPS-Directori (b)(6) 
Subject (Ulir'OUO) DHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF)/Operations Deputies 
(OPSDEPS) Conference Cail 

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
weekend and our DHS force readiness posture for the week ahead. In order to avoid unnecessaiy 
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
support during this next week considering components' other missions" 

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
To: Tomney, C hristopher 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
_______ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) i SELLERS FREDERICK E 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
__ Jb)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) i Havranek, John i (b)(6) ! 

-·, 

(b)(6) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
! 

(p)J~) i Gereski Jr, Jotln 

(b)(6) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

___ j 

(~.!(~) I Jen, Horace i (b)(6) ; 
; 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
,_. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cline, Richard K 

(b)(6) 
(!JJ{~_) i JACKST A, LIN DA L 

{b )(6), {b){7){C) 
·-· 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Murphy, Brian i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
('!K~J i FERRARA, WILLIAM 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: OPS-Directon (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·! 

Bee: 
Subject RE: (U,','fOl::JO, DHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF) 
/Operations Deputies (OPSDEPS) Conference Call 
Date: Sun Jul 05 2020 15:18:10 EDT 
Attachments: 

Chris 

I am not available at 1400 tomorrow but can have someone cover for me. 

Thanks. 

From: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) ~----~~-----~ 
Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 3:07 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(S((b)(7:1c)i SELLERS FREDERICK Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
l!>J(GJ:_l~!(!!l~}.J Ha vra n ek, John : __________________________________ (~1( 6-) __________________________________ ] Ge res ki Jr, John i ( b )( 6) 

(b)(6) i Jen, Horacei (b)(6), (b)(7)~(C~)-----'----------,-----~ 

_________ _(~)_(~L(!JX?.)(~) l Cline, Richard Ki (l?.l(~)L... _____ :'--'J'-'--A-"-'C"""'"K-"-'S"--T'--'-A--'-',--=L=IN'--'-=D-'-A'-'L=i-'--(b'-'-Hs-'-1.('-'-bl-'-(11,;_;..,(ci ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i. 
t-----------:--:-:-:-=-:---:--:-:--:=:--=-=---:------------,-------,==========;-' 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MurphJ:'.1, Brian ~i -~(!>)!~)~-~ 
(b)(6) ! FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t 

Cc: OPS-Directori.-~---(b~)(-6-) -----,---------~ 

Subject (U,; ret::Je1 OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF)/Operations Deputies 
(OPSDEPS) Conference Call 

Colleagues: After many busy days and nights, I hope you are able to join some downtime today. !'d 
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
with a meeting tomorrow at 1400, ! will have the NOC watch send out a calendar invite this evening to 
the entire OPSDEPS alerting them to this change and making attendance of the other 
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components/staffs OPS DE PS principals OPTIONAL if they are interested in the discussion, 

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
*locations of interest for FPS possibly requiring additional personnel support 
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
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From: Cline, Richard K 
(b)(6) 

To: T Ch. t h omney, ns op er 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SELLERS FREDERICK E 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1
Havranek, John! (b)(6) ; 

; 

{b}{6} ; 
; 
; 
! 

(b)(6) i Gereski Jr, Jotln 

{b}{6} 
! '~l(!>l J H i en, orace ! (~1(6-) ! 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iJACKST A, LINDA L 

{b )(6), {b){7){C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Murphy, Brian i (b)(6) ; 
! 

{b){6) 
(b)(6) i FERRARA, WILLIAM 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: .. OPS-Director! (b )(6) -·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Bee: 
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Subject RE: (UAiFGUG, OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF) 
/Operations Deputies (OPSDEPS) Conference Call 
Date: Sun Jul 05 2020 15:25: 17 EDT 
Attachments: 

FPS is good with a ·1400 meeting tomorrow 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
Cel I:!._ _________ (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-.! 
i (b)(6) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) ~----~~~----~ 
Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 15:07 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
''"''·''"'-=,,, t_S_E_L_L_E_R_S_F_R_E_D_E_R_IC_K_E....,....i ------------------( ___ b_ ,-)( ·6-...,.),--,(-.b_)_( ··-1-·)·( --c -- _) ____________________ ] 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ( Havranek, John i (b)(6) l Gereski Jr, John i (b)(6) 
(b )(6) -·-·: Jen, Horace ~i =============~==(=b=)(6==)=, (=b=)(7;,=)~(C,:.,...).:....:....::...:....:....::......:...:....:..:....:....::...:...:..:......=========='-; ~-~ 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ! Cline, Richard K! (b)(6) IJACKSTA, LINDA.L!(b)(s),(b)(7)(c)i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Murphy, Brian i (b)(6) 

i (b)(6) ;FERRARA, WILLIAMi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
, Cc: OPS-Directori (b)(6) 

Subject: (UdFOUOJ OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF)/Operations Deputies 
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
threats to our LE personnel persist. As such, the work of OHS and its components will persist long 
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
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From: 
I {b){6), {b){7){C) 

To: Tomney, C hristopher 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
•. _Jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ J SELLERS FREDERICK E 

(b){6), (b)(7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Havranek, John L .. , (b)(6) ! 

{b){6) 
(b)(6) :Gereski Jr, John 

{b){6) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

• (b )(6) i Jen, Horace[ ________ (b )(6) ! 
·-· 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
_____ (b )(6), _(_b )(7)(C) iCline, Richard K 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) ! JACKST A LIN DA L 

' ·-·-·-· 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

_______ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) i Muq2hy, Briani (b )(6) ; 
! 

{b){6) 
(b)(6) i FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: OPS-Directori (b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Bee: 
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Subject RE: (UllFOUO) OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF) 
/Operations Deputies (OPSDEPS) Conference Call 
Date: Sun Jul 05 2020 15:27:35 EDT 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 
TSA is g_ood _for meeting, 
ThanksJ ! (b)(6). (b)(T)(q ! 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(G) 
'----------'-----'---'------------' 

Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 3:07 PM 
T o:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

:~;~;;·1:;~;~~;! SELLERS FREDERICK E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) __ .! 
(b)(6) , (~)(7)(C) i H av ran ek, John r·-·-·-·-·-·L.-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_{b)(G)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-1-G-e-re-s-k-i -J-r,_J_o_h_n~i ------( b-)-( 6-)-----~ 

(b)(6) iJen, Horace!____ ·-·-·-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

; 
; 

!, JACKST A, LIN DA L ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Murphy, Brian i (b)(G) 
·-i '----~~--~ 

! ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;..:....::...~....:....:..::=_::_:_======-~~~--'-----'-'-~----~ 
Cc: OPS-Directori (b)(6) 
Subject: (U{/FOU07 OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF)/Operations Deputies 
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
the Tuesday meeting/defer the TSC discussion to next week, 

I am reaching out to you to gauge the sense of this group as you are the primary components and staffs 
with equities in our operational readiness posture in communities around the Nation, If this group is ok 
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

Intel Overview: i&A 

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
Tomney, Christopher 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SELLERS FREDERICK E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
__ __(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) i Havranek, John i (b)(6) ! 

(b)(6) 
·-·-·-·-·- -·'!"'·-· ·-·-· ·-· 

! (_~}(~). ; eres I r, onn G Kl J 
; 
; 
; 
; (b)(6) 

___ j 

(b )(6) jJen, Horace i (b)(6) ; 
; 

(b)(6) 
(!:JJ{~) i Cline, Richard K 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) :JACKSTA LINDA L 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) i FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
_O_PS_-D_ire_ct_or~i -~(bl(f!). __ ~----­

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

; 
; 
; 
! 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Bee: 
Subject RE: (U/fFOUOy OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF) 
/Operations Deputies (OPSDEPS) Conference Call 
Date: Sun Jul 05 2020 15:48:46 EDT 
Attachments: 

ICE concurs and will have both ERO and HSI on the cal! 

From: Tomney, Christopher._i _____ ('-b~)(~6) _____ _ 
Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 3:08 PM 
To:i (b)(G), .(b)(7)(C) 

'--.-----------------------,---------------------.,.,--,--,-=-,.,..-.,.-,,=-,,,,.-,-------------------~ ~~~~~{:i{'.~:~! SELLERS FREDERICK E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(bHG), (bH7HCl ! Havranek, Joh_n.__~i ----~(b)(G~) ----~!~G_e_r_·e_s_ki_J_r~J_o_h_n~i ___ (b_)(~6_) --~ 
(b)(G) i Jen, Horace! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6) , (b )(7)(C) i Cl ._i n-e-, =-R---ic---h-a-rd----K-:-,=i =====(b=)(=6=) ======ri J---A:-C::-:K--:-S=T=-A---,----L....,1---N-=-D--:-'A L i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; ----------------------~-----~------~·-·' 

======~==-=-=:-:---:-::-:::-:---(-::--b)--,(6-=-),-=-(b;=)=(7=)(=C)====:':"7~~~===i_M_u_r.,_p~h)-\ Brian ,_i __ _,(~JC~)'-----' 
l_ ____ (_b)(6) _____ i FERRA.;....;RA::......:.,_, W..:....:...:..:IL=L=IA....::Mc.:..:....bi ======.('-b'-'-)(6-'-),_"'"(b--'-)"'-(7'-'-)(C--'-) ____ ~! 

Cc: OPS-Director i (b)(G) 
Subject: (U//FOUO) OHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACTF)/Operations Deputies 
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

! am reaching out to you to gauge the sense of this group as you are the primary components and staffs 
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
*Do we keep our two remaining national strategic rapid deployment teams (ROTs) on 6 hour alert 

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

FOIA CBP 003249 



v/r Ctlris 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
To: FORET, VERNON T 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) I 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: (U/fFOUOJ DHS Rapid Deployment Team (ROT) CONFERENCE CALL: 1500 ET 4 
July 2020 
Date: Sat Jul 04 2020 14:29:46 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

Got it thanks. No intel from FPS or local to here in NCR. 

I'll link up with !1,,1,u,K7Kc1 _! and call in with him for the 1500. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

SRT CMDR, Special Operations Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

:Office 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

iMobile 
~---~ 

From: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 2:27 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: (Uh'FOUO) DHS Rapid Deployment Team (ROT) CONFERENCE CALL: 1500 ET 4 July 
2020 

As discussed. 

Vernon Foret 

Executive Director, Operations 
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Office of Field Operations 

Customs and Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "NOC.CWO'! (b)(6) 

Date: July 4, 2020 at 2:03:35.PM _EDT~-------_, 
To: "Tomney, Christopher"; (b)(G) i, "DiFalco, Frank"i (b)(6) 

l_ _______ (_~)_(§.)___ __ __j "Heinz, Todd" l_ _________________________ _J~}.{~L _______________ ~--~--~--~--~J "Phi 11 i ps, Sh awn"! _ __. __ ( b-)---( 6---) .............,. ___ _ 

:;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,(bf(Gy_-f 6f('7ff cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-:;·;~;·-·-·-·-·-,.,.,.,.,=,.,.,.J, ''Camp, CI au di a,, ! (b )( 6) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, "FORET, 
VERNON T" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C.----) ----------------' 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(Cii SELLERS FREDERICK E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6) i, "Havranek, 

John"~i ----~(b~)( __ 6) _____ !~'-'G_e_re_s_k_i J_r~J_o_h_n~" i ___ ~(b~)(~6~), ~(b~)(~7~)(C~)~ __ ! "Jen, 
Horace"! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! "Cline, Richard K"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
L(b)(G), (b)(7)(CI .: OPS Advisor! (b)(7)(E) ________ j "JACKSTA, LINDA L"[ __ J~KGJd~)_(?.K~) _____ .! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
-'·•····················••=••·············rb·ff5[Tbff 1Wcr·········································•·,!----: ,:-:--, H----:A-=--v=E:--=S-, =s=R-=-A=D-=--L=Ey----:,::--;:, ! ====(b=)(=6)=, (=b )=(7)=(C=) =----

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
"SCUDDER, KA TH LEEN" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l "Murphy_, Brian"i (b)(6) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "FERRARA WILUAM"! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~C_c_: -., N_O_C __ ~N~D~D~,, i"'=,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:'T6Yi6r ______ ___j NOC-Di rect~~r············································n;·jcGY"'"·=·•·································I ''Noc. 

SWO.Restricted"i (b)(6) ! OPS-Director i (b)(6) . ! "NOC. 
CWO"i (b)(6) 

Subject: (UffFOUO) DHS Rapid Deployment Team (ROT) CONFERENCE CALL: 1500 ET 4 July 2020 

UNCLASS!FIED/SOFI: OFFIOl/:L l!l8E 0'1L\f 

The Director of Operations Coordination will convene a DHS Civil Disturbance Response Planning 
Coordination Call SOC today, Saturday, 4 July 2020 at 1500 ET. 

*Purpose: To discuss deployment of the Rapid Deployment Team. Movement of El Paso Team to 
Portland, OR 
*Classification: Unclassifiedi'Lmo E11fo.cc111011t OCiisiti vc 

Please dial into the conference no later than 1455 ET 
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*Dial i (b )(6) 

!f you need assistance, please contact the Office of Operations Coordination, National Operations 
Center at (b)(G) ·-·1 

Very respectfully, 

Communications Watch Officer 

National Operations Center 

OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

Email: i (b)(7)(E) 
~--~~~--~ 

UNCLASS!FIED/fFOR OFFICIAL USE mJLY 
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From: FORET. VERNON T 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
July 2020 
Date: 

Re: (UHFOUO~ OHS Rapid Deployment Team (ROT) CONFERENCE CALL: 1500 ET 4 

Sat Jul 04 2020 15:38:08 EDT 
Attachments: 

Got it I looked at what El Paso provided yesterday and didn't see any SRT so assuming we don't have 
any available there that could deploy and figured that was ttle only place we could pull from logistically. 

Vernon Foret 
Executive Director, Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
Customs and Border Protection 

; 

On Jul 4, 2020, at 3:32 PM,i (b )(6), (b ){7)(C) ~ wrote: .___ _________________ ___,; 

No further requirements from OFO. Spoke wittl i1011•1.1011111c1 :offline and offered additional SRT if FPS needs 
it, but logistically will be too much for AMO. · 

We will continue mission wittl NCR 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

,._.SRT_C.MO_R ___ Sn.e,cial Operations Division 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mission Ready, Moving Forward 

From: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 2:26:48 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: (UHFOUO) OHS Rapid Deployment Team (ROT) CONFERENCE CALL: 1500 ET 4 July 
2020 

As discussed. 

Vernon Foret 
Executive Director, Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
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Customs and Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "NOC"CWO"i (b)(7)(E) 
Date: July 4, 2020 at 2:03:3,_5_P_M_E_DT _________ ~ 
To: "Tomne , Christopher" i (b)(6) i, "DiFalco, F_ra_n_k'_._'i __ ----'-(b-'-)"-(6-'-) __ __, 
___ J,!)Ji~) ~ "Heinz, Todd" i (b)(6) i, "Phillips, Shawn" ~i ----,--'-(b....;.)..a...(6-'-)-....------~ 
1---------(_b_)(6_)_, (_b)_(7_)(_C_) __ ___,,.,. l "Camp, Claudia"! (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C.,...) -------------i="F=O::--cR=-E=='T, 

VERNON T"; (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, "Havranek, 

John" l____ (b)(6) i "Gereski Jr, John" i (b )(6) i, "Jen, 
Horace"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
i\bH6l,(bH7Hci L OPS Advisor i (~)_l7J_(.!=) !'JACKSTA UN DA l" ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)()b )(6), cbAj(7RA}rC) '(b)(G) •.•.•.•. j 
"SCUDDER KATHLEEN" i (~l(_6-)1J~)_(?J!~) i "Murphy Brian"! (b)(G) ! 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
..=====(b=)(6=),=(b=)(=7)=(c=) ===:::;-!:-:-" =F E=R=RA:::-:-:RA:::-:-:,--:-W-:--:-1--:-l--:-U:-:-A--:-M~" i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-=·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )( 6), (b )(7)( Cf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: i 

Cc: "NOC.NOD" r·-·- (b)(7)(E) I NOC-Directo~! (b)(7)(E) ; "NOC. 
SWO.Restricted'1r,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:ibJ['f@r .. :,:,:,:,:.-' i OPS-Director i (b)(7)(E) ~'NOC. 

CWO"i (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: (UHFOUO) OHS Rapid Deployment Team (ROT) CONFERENCE CALL: "1500 ET 4 July 2020 

UNCLASS!FIED/iFOR OFFIQl,BiL UOE OPJLY 

The Director of Operations Coordination will convene a OHS Civil Disturbance Response Planning 
Coordination Call SOC today, Saturday, 4 July 2020 at 1500 ET. 

*Purpose: To discuss deployment of the Rapid Deployment Team. Movement of El Paso Team to 
Portland, OR 
*Classification: Unclassified/law Enforcement Sensitive 

Please dial into the conference no later than 1455 ET. 
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*Dial i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

If you need assistance, Q!ease contact the Office of Operations Coordination, National Operations 
Center at i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Very respectfully, 

Communications Watch Officer 

National Operations Center 

OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Email: i (b)(7)(E) 

UNCLASS!FIED/JFOR OFFICIAL USE mJLY 
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From: JACKSTA, LINDA L 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) I 

To: Tomney,~ C_h_ris_to~ph_e_r -------------. 

:_ ___________________ { b )_{ 6_), { b) { 7) { C )_ ___ ~-~~----(_~)J?_)J_I§)__ __________________ _ 
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)and(b)(7)(E) !; DiFalco, Franki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) i 

; 

! _______________________ { b ){ 6), { b )(7 ){ C) and { b )(7 ){ E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) i; Heinz, Todd i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) ! 

{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; ___ j 

{b){S), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) !; Phillips, Shawn [ -,.,.,Jb)(6)_,Jb)(7)(C), and_ (b)(7)(E)_.,.,.,.J __ _ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
}b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) __ j; Camp, Claudia i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) r FORET VERNON Ti (b.)H>LO?.U?HC) and (bj_(J.)_ll;_)_ ____ _ 

{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) j; Havranek, Jotm i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) and (b )(7)(E) : 
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{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 
{b){6),{b){7){C)and{b){7){E) :; Gereski Jr, John 

{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 
={b){G), {b){7){C)_and,!b){7){E)j; Jen, Horace! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 

! {b){6) , {b){7){C)and{b){7){E) ;SCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

:._ ___________________ { b_){_6 )_, { b ){ 7 ){ C) __ and ___ { b ){ 7 ){ E) ----------------------• 
i {b){G), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) j; Murphy, Brian i,,.,.,.,., (b)(6),, (b)(7)(C) and_ (b)(7)(E) ,.,.,.,., ] _____ _ 

{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) ! FERRARA WILLIAM 

~-;_-_i~'---'--='-).!_!~ __ }J--"---'-'-_~'--'--'-) __ = __ ~~--. n'----d -( b-) ( 7-)-( E~) I 
NOC.NOD i (b)(7)(E) ! Cc: 

'-•-• (::::::::::::::::s:c::::::r:::::::::::::-,c:::::::::::::::::!.-•-•-•1 

NOC-Director, (bW_)(El .-·-·-·-·-! NOC.SWO.Restricted 

(b)(7)(E) 
j° (b )(7)( E) i OPS-Di rector .__i -----'--(b-'--)(-'--7-'-")(---'E )'---__ __, 

Bee: 
Subject Re: (UNFOUO) OHS Rapid Deployment Team (ROT) CONFERENCE CALL: 1500 ET 4 
July 2020 ((UPDATE)) 
Date: Sat Jul 04 2020 18:14:40 EDT 
Attachments: 

Chris-

Accurate from a CBP perspective. 

Thanks, 

Linda 

Linda L. Jacksta 
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Operations Support 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) 
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 6:12 PM ------, . 
To: DiFalco, Frank; Heinz, Todd; Phillips, Shawn;l.,.,Jb)(G), (b)(7)(C) : C~OJP, Claudiai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FORET, VERNON T;L_ ____________ __(b)(6),_(b)(7,~)(~C-'--) -~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r; Havranek, 
John; Gereski Jr, John; Jen, Horace: , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

OPS Advisor; JACKSTA, LINDA Lr· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
[ ____________________________________________________ .!.~l(~lj~){~1(9_________________ :·_s_C_U_D_D_E_R_,_K_A_T_H_L_E_E_N_; -M-u-rp_h_y_, B-r-ia_n_; ----' 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! FERRARA, WILLIAM 
Cc: NOC.NOD; NOC-Director; NOC.SWO.Restricted; OPS-Director 
Subject: RE: (Uf/FOUO~ OHS Rapid Deployment Team (RDT) CONFERENCE CALL: 1500 ET 4 July 
2020 ((UPDATE)) 

UPDATE #1 

All - The NOC reports details regarding USBP ROT Deployment to Portland (CBP - Please correct if 
anything is misstated): 

' . 

*AMdi011111e1iis wheels up from Corpus Christi at 1620 hours ET; 
*EstirrYiHe~ arrival time at the! (b)(7)(E): International Airport is 1800 hours ET; 
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*Fuel/ load time ini (b)(7)(E): estimated arrival time in Portland is 2200 hours ET; 
*AMO granted the waiver to transport additional less lethal Supplies for USMS and FPS team 
members· i (b)(7)(E) ! 

*Total of [~;~"•pOG personnel will be,. . .aping to El Paso. ! · (b)(7)(E) 

*Contingency plan was to send th~,,,,,,,iSOG agents in S_~9Jtle to Portland to assist; FPS did not 
recommend moving that team and1f:f'satisfied with the!_':'_':'.'~_!SOG from ELP. 

Separately,! (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Appreciate everyone's flexibility, cooperation and initiative to protect property, ensure the safety of our 
personnel and hold perpetrators accountable. 

From:! (b)(6) i On Behalf Of NOC.CWO 
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 20-=2=0~2=:0~3~P~M~-------

. To: Tom n ey, Christoph er l_ ______________________________ J~)_(~) ______________________ , _______ __j; Di Fa I co, Frank i ( b )( 6) 
i (b)(G) j; Heinz, Todd i (b)(6) :; Phillips, Shawn i (b)(6) 
t················ (b)(sf ;=(6fCtff cj"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'='"'"'"' i; Camp, CI au di a !_,=,=,=,=,=,=,=,=, ( b )( 6) 

~T~ ~! -~ 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : FORET, VERNON ;_,f"; ____________ __,(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i {b){6) 
i (b)(6) [ Havranek, John i (b)(G) _________ i 

· (b)(6) i Gereski Jr, John i (b)(6) t Jen, Horace:::::::@I~i::J 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
1

; OPS Advisor 
·.------(,,....,b)-=(1,....,,)(E,,..,..)----r JACKST A-· L1 N oA L: l!lJi~lLlb.J1mg_·~---------,; 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ( 

'; (b )( 6) :; HAYES, BRAD l EV l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-___: 

_______________________________ -_-_-_-_-( b )_ ( 6 )-,_--( b) ( 7 )-( C )-----------------------------------] 
[ (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i; SCUDDER, KATHLEEN L_ ____ _Jl?_H!ik(_bJ{I)J~L. _____ j 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; Murphy, Brian i (b)(G) 
~-----------(b_)(_6)_,-(_b)_(7_)(c_) ___________ ! FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Cc: NOC.NOD i (b)l7)(E). __ ~i N_OC-Director i (b)(7)(E) : NOC.SWO. 
Restricted! (b)(7)(E) ! OPS-Direct~o'ri=======(=b::,;,,)(=7=)(=E=) ===-jNOC.CWO 

(b)(7)(E) 

Subject: (U/fFOUO) DHS Rapid Deployment Team (ROT) CONFERENCE CALL: 1500 ET 4 July 2020 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE mJLY 
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
*Classification: Unclassified/Law Enforcement Sensitive 

Please dial into the conference no later than 1455 ET 

*Dial i (b)(6) 

If you need assistance, please contact the Office of Operations Coordination, National Operations 
Center ati (b}(6} j 

Very respectfully, 

Communications Watch Officer 

National Operations Center 

OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Email:i {b}{7}{E} 

UNCLASSIFIED/iFOR: OFFlelt!<L Ue!E Or4L"! 

FOIA CBP 003261 



From: JACKSTA, LIN DA L 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) I 

To: FERRARA WILLIAM, ______________ _ 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) [ 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: (UNFOU01 OHS Rapid Deployment Team (ROT) CONFERENCE CALL: 1500 ET 
4 July 2020 
Date: Sun Jul 05 2020 09:42:03 EDT 
Attachments: Saturday 04 July Developments Surrounding National Civil Disturbances (1).msg 

OHS Response to Civil Disturbances_ 5_ July 2020.pdf 
Initial_! (b)(7)(E) i OHS PACT July 4th Weekend- US MAP.jpg 

FYI only 

Linda L Jacksta 
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Operations Supprni 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) 
'--------'-----'"-'----'------~ 

SenLS.urid.av.:. __ Jub1...5..-202.0.JL1.4.:.22. _,.. __ ,,.,___ ___________________ _ 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G) 

(b)(6) f Havranek, John[_ _______ (b)(6) ___ _l ____ , 

(b)(6) !· Gereski Jr John i (b)(6) i· Jen Horace i (b)(6) ! ;'._ ___ .........,........,. ___ -'-,------'--' _ __,, ______ (bY(sj""-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··' ' . 
i.1.:..-::..-::..-::..-::.. .. 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-jJACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6),°(b)(7)(C) .--------~ ! f(i>"j(sfl Busch man, Scott A VAQf0.r•·-~-~-······························1b){Gf'"·•····································l Murphy, Brian r·•·-•··············"'"·•··(i>0frsr············=··········1 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! FERRARA WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Di Falco, Frank i (b)(G) !; Heinz, Todd i (b)(G) 
~---------~ 

Phillips, Shawn ; (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: (U/iFOUO) OHS Rapid Deployment Team (ROT) CONFERENCE CALL: 1500 ET 4 July 
2020 

All - Please see the detailed S!TREP I just pushed to your front office leadership. Forwarded for your 
visibility. 

Great job by all supporting the rapid developments in supporting our teammates in Portland, OR and 
assisting our interagency partners. 
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Thank you! 

~----------,,-------·-·-·-·-·-, 
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !On Behalf Of NOC.CWO 
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 2:03 PM ,--------------. 
To: Tomney, Christopher: (b)(6). t; Di Falco, Franki (b)(6) 

(b)(6) ; Heinz, Todd i (b)(G) f; Phillips, Shawn-i ___, _____ (-b)--(6 .... )--------

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! Cam p.,_C"--'I-=au-'--'d=ia'-'--'-i __ _,_(_,_b )-'---(6;-) -~ 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : FORET, VERNON 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(G) ( Havranek, Johni (~.l(~) ____________ j ---------..----,--------,,-----------· 

(b)(6) :; Gereski Jr, John i (b)(6) i; Jen, Horace i (b)(6) i 
1----------"-'-'---'-----..;___-------'--------'-,(,.....,b)-=(6"""") -----a.....;...;_-'----------"-----'----~···············;• 

,.......:....(b....:....)(:.....c6)'-, ..:..._(b.:....:)(--'-7)..:..._(C....:....) ----.---------,---,---,--,----,,'::'f · __ QP.S_AdvJs.o_r,..__ __ 
i (b)(7)(E) t JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)_{~J_'-_{~l(?.}~(C~) ____ _ 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cc: NOC.NOD i lt?lrn~> ---~rN~· OC-Director:_ _____ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~(11_(6)_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J NOC.SWO. 
Restrictedi (b)(6) i OPS-Director! (b)(G) :NOC.CWO 

(b )(6) 

Subject: (UHFOelO? DHS Rapid Deployment Team (ROT) CONFERENCE CALL: 1500 ET 4 July 2020 

UNCLASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICl;A:L U3E Gr4LY 

The Director of Operations Coordination will convene a OHS Civil Disturbance Response Planning 
Coordination Call SOC today, Saturday, 4 July 2020 at 1500 ET. 

*Purpose: To discuss deployment of the Rapid Deployment Team. Movement of El Paso Team to 
Poriland, OR 
*Classification: Unclassified/Law Enforcement Sensitive 

Please dial into the conference no later than 1455 ET 

*Dial i (b)(6) 

FOIA CBP 003263 



!f you need assistance, please contact the Office of Operations Coordination, National Operations 
Center at l_ ___________ (b )(6) ____________ i 

Very respectfully, 

Communications Watch Officer 

National Operations Center 

OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Email: {b}{7}{E} 

UNCLASSIFIED/i'FOR OFFIOliB<L USE OMLY 
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To: AS 1 CFWI (b)(7)(E) __ _i ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•s 
Cc: ~~-?.!ST.fL ______ i~tQ'll~L------j_; __ §.?.~-f"!~~~-~~'--~9.-~~-! (b)(6) ;;_~~~9.-~§9._:_ROYALS, 
ANGELICA! (b)(6) !; HOULTON, 

;:LE R[-·-·-·--.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-- (~~~~~) ,·· (b )(7)( C) ~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-j--MOR.GAN·~-M~RK 

L~-ize1·1e·,-·cti·aeiC'='='='='='='='='='=ib),(st='='='='='='='='='='T~t Zf--R a-niiiph L _______________________________________________________________ :;:Mi~~ t?:Jfrl§!lf_~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-ItiJ.I~I.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~iJ 

~~~:· T od~~m-ney~·-cfaf Zl£~h-er·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J phi 11 i ps, sh awn[::::::::::::::::::J~f (~C::::::::::::::::::J 
Sent: Sun 7/5/2020 1 :07:49 PM 
Subject: Saturday 04 July Developments Surrounding National Civil Disturbances 
OHS Response to Civil Disturbances 5 July 2020.pdf 
Initial 20200704T2100 NOC 0378-20-024 OHS PACT July 4th Weekend- US MAP.ipg 

Sir - Good morning. Please find attached key OHS developments over the past 24 hours regarding civil unrest 
and associated violence/vandalism. A detailed timeline surrounding events in Portland, OR from last night and 
this morning is at the end of this email. 

BLUF: Large protests began in the early evening on July 4th in Portland, OR and turned violent late in the 
night, lasting until early morning where at least five arrests overnight were made for damaging government 
property and assaulting federal officers. In Seattle, WA, the Washington State Patrol is holding a driver for a 
purposeful act of striking two protesters with a vehicle. Numerous protests were held around the country with 
most being peaceful. Some demonstrations did turn violent or cause property damage. Significant incidents 
are reported in the attached document. Additionally, there is an attached graphic showing the major 
concentration of deployed or standby OHS forces. This graphic is not all-inclusive. Currently, there arel(b)(l)(E)i 
National Guard personnel deployed across 10 states and DC for civil disturbance support. 

DHS actions completed 04 July: 

• Conducted coordination call to respond to FPS request for reinforcements to Portland, OR to arrive by 
the evening of 04 July. 

0 Lau l).Qb_~g_Jh~JJ.S.6-P.J~trn.t.~_qig _ _Rg_R_i_q ___ Q~.RtQ.Ym~nt.I~Jl m (RD T) from EI Pa so, TX. 

L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ________ ( b )( 7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i members comprised the RD T. 
t_ _______ J~_)_(?)_(~L ________ j aircrafts provided transport. 

,·-·-·-·-· • Team __ I oa d ed __ e xtra.L_ ____________ __( b )(7)(_E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ]_ t~ resupply DH S and D OJ forces in Portland . 
Q ______________________________________________ (~J.!.?)_(_~_L_ _________________________________________ ___i from St. Louis, MO to Portland, OR but required air 

trans po rta ti on . .-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
• Coordinated [_ _______ _{~_}{7-K~.L. ____ ___i from Elizabeth City, NC to fly to St. Louis, MO; pick up the i.J~l.(7-)_(_~)_J 

i ________ __(b)(7)(E) ________ .! and continue flight into Salem, OR (approx. 45 miles from Portland). 
OFPS initiated a nationwide deployment ofi (b)(7)(E) !to 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Portland. 

• Coordination call with DOI, DOJ and OHS Headquarters and components held. 

OVirtual EOG continued to be utilized by all agencies. 
OOHS provided LNOs to the FBI SIOC. 

• Executed federal security response missions throughout the U.S. in multiple cities. 

0 Prov id e d l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
l_ ____________________________ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

DHS actions planned for today: 

• 1030 EDT 0OI/DOJ/DHS information sharing coordination call. Continue collaboration on the virtual 
EOG with the other Departments and Agencies. FOIA csr 0032es 



• Staff the!J_b)(7)(E)__i upon activation today. 
• Remain vigilant and flexible to respond to threats or requests for interagency assistance. 

Portland, OR Disturbance Timeline from evening of July 4th 
: (Preliminary information/ Data could 

change as additional facts become known/ All times are approximate and in Eastern Daylight Savings 
Time {EDT}/ Information is for situational awareness purposes only and is not considered "official". 
Times are "as reported by" OPCENs) 

• At 2337 EDT, FPS Denver MegaCenter reported in Portland, OR, there were approximately 200 
demonstrators in the area of the Justice Center and the Hatfield Courthouse at 1000 Southwest 3rd 
Avenue that were generally peaceful. 

• At 0054 EDT 05 July, protestors were shooting fireworks at the building on the west side and on the 
front steps. 
• At 0110 EDT, several hundred demonstrators gathered in Chapman and Lownsdale Square. Portland 
police declared a riot due to the gathering near the U.S. District Courthouse and the Multnomah County 
Justice Center. 
• At 0111 EDT, approximately 750 protestors were in the park. 
• At 0112 EDT, there was a subject in front of the courthouse yelling and attempting to smash the 
plywood boards. 
• At 0124 EDT, a subject crawled up the building to spray paint a camera and knocked the camera down. 
• At 0141 EDT, the USBP ROT team utilizeq ____ __(b)(7)(E) __ ___ito arrest the subjects tampering with the 
camera. The subjects were handed over to the U.S. Marshals. 
• At 0202 EDT, violent protesters are throwing rocks and shooting fireworks M60 mortars at the 
courthouse. Protesters broke the plate glass above the courthouse doors and are throwing paint and 
mace inside the courthouse. No injuries to law enforcement personnel reported. 
• At 0203 EDT, FPS Denver MegaCenter reported at least 1,000 protestors in the area. The protestors 
are throwing rocks and balloons filled with paint at the glass to the building. 
• At 0205 EDT, units are going to try to push the protestors away from the building. 
• At 0240 EDT, a vehicle tried to run over a Portland Police Officer. 
• At 0310 EDT, violent protesters are using frozen water bottles, paint, large rocks, bottle rockets/large 
fireworks, green laser pointers and M60 firework mortars to assault law enforcement personnel. USBP 
ROT personnel have been struck by these items, but no significant injuries have been reported. 
• At 0328 EDT, USBP ROT personnel have reassumed their defensive positions as Portland PD has 
vacated the area. 
• At 0345 EDT, Violent protesters continue to attack law enforcement and USBP ROT members had 
another exchange with the protesters as they attempted to get within close distance of the building and 
law enforcement personnel. USBP ROT was forced to usei1~1~;;;;;ito disperse the crowd. 
• At 0409 EDT, FPS Denver MegaCenter reported protestors are setting fire to the pioneer statue in 
Pioneer Square Park (indications are a State-owned statue) 
• At 0413 EDT, there was a subject with two Samurai swords in the area. 
• At 0416 EDT, there was a group of 250-300 protestors carrying fuel and materials to the front of the 
Hatfield Courthouse to start a fire. 
• At 0430 EDT, there was another fire at the corner of Lownsdale Square Park and there were protestors 
that had lasers and were pointing them at Inspectors. 
• At 0437 EDT, protestors were trying to shoot fireworks into the lobby. 
• At 0445 EDT, protesters tossed a large explosive device into the courthouse foyer where the USBP 
ROT was stag~c;L ____ l)._$._f?.P._.R.RI._~-~HEil.9._t_b_~ __ f9.!:![tb.9_lJ.~-~--9_o_g __ g_i§l?.~rsed the protesters off of the federal park 
property using i (b)(7)(E) i munitions. The protesters continued to 
actively assault USBP ROT personnel with bottle rockets and mortar style fireworks as they retreated off 
of the federal property. 
• At 0535 EDT, USBP ROT arrested two subjects. One subject was deploying harmful lasers directly into 
the face of USBP ROT operators. The other subject assaulted USBP ROT operators with a shield as they 

. . . FOIA CBP 003266 
arrested the subJect with the laser. Both are currently in custody of the FPS. 



• At 0632 EDT,! _______ (b)(7)(E) _______ i from Elizabeth City NC to Salem, OR landed with USMS SOG team. 
• At 0707 EDT, FPS advised that there are demonstrators in the park area that were throwing fireworks 
and trying to start a fire. 
• At 0710 EDT, FPS advised that rocks were being thrown at the front of the Hatfield Courthouse. 
Protestors are pointing lasers at the Inspectors and a subject being detained has a machete. 
• At 0715 EDT, FPS Officers made several announcements directing the protesters to vacate the federal 
property directly in front of the courthouse doors or they would be arrested for trespassing. FPS 
personnel then directed USBP ROT personnel to arrest any subject that was refusing the lawful order to 
leave the federal property. As USBP ROT personnel came out of the courthouse to make arrests, an 
individual shined a harmful laser directly into the faces of USBP ROT personnel. USBP ROT was able to 
take the subject into custody and arrested him for assault. A subsequent search of the subject revealed a 
pipe bomb, a fused explosive device, a machete and a buck knife. 
• At 0724 EDT, FPS advised that the subject in custody appears to have a pipe bomb. 
• At 0727 EDT, received FBI update courtesy of the FBI Dep Director. (Below is verbatim as reported by 
FBI officials to the FBI Dep Director and forwarded to OHS) 

OPretty successful night for us. Our main value was the planning and command and control 
assistance to FPS, which helped improve agility, integrate ops team efforts, gather evidence and nail 
down charging decisions. 
OSix arrests by OHS units which will lead to federal charges including depredation of federal 
property, misdemeanor AFO and interfering. Approximately 15 local arrests, five of which we will 
federalize (green laser targeting surveillance aircraft). 
OLots of credit to OHS units and PPB. They surged assets and we had the initiative all night, 
although one window was broken at the courthouse. 
OWe expect a quieter night tonight and there won't be as many assets. There should still be plenty 
to defend the courthouse. 
OQuick update to the update. Two more misdemeanor AFO arrests (green lasers at operator's 
eyes). We are mopping up and closing down. 

• At 0845 EDT, Protesters have dispersed and all USBP ROT members have cleared the scene. No 
injuries reported by the team. 

Conclusion: The situation in Portland remains fluid and details continue to emerge. With the arrival of the 
! ____________________________________________________ J~_)E)!_~_) ______________________________________________________ ] and I a st night's arrests, offi ci a Is be Ii eve they a re we II 
postured going into the evening of 5 July. Across the country, OHS forces will maintain an enhanced posture 
throughout today. 

v/r Chris 

Christopher J. Tomney 

Director, OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

OHS Continuity Coordinator 

FOIA CBP 003267 



DHS Response to Civil Disturbances 

Situational Overvie\V 

Large protests began in the early evening on JUiy 4th in Portland, OR and turned violent !ate in the 
night, lasting until early morning where at !east five arrests overnight were made for damaging 
government property and assaulting federal officers. ln Seattle, WA, the Washington State Patrol ls 
holding a driver for a purposeful act of striking two protesters w'ith a vehicle. Numerous protests 
\Vere held around the country with most being peaceful. Some demonstrations did tum violent or 
cause property damage. Significant incidents a.re reported below, Currently there are[(b)(l)(EJ_!Nati◊nal 
Guard personnel deployed across 10 states and DC for civil diSturbance support 

locations of Interest 

• Portland., OR: At 0855 EDT on 4 Jul, USBP ROT personnel moved inside the Federal Courthouse 
building which was attacked on 3 Ju L leading to a rtot declaration. The Portland Police 
Department assumed outside security. 
o At 17 40 EDT 4 Jut FPS reports approximately 2,000 SLM demonstrators. across the street 

from the Pioneer Courthouse in Pioneer Courthouse Square. Approximately 15-20 
protestors. were participating in a motorcycle/bicycle blockade impeded traffic. Portland 
Police and FPS 1;vere aware of the protest. FPS is. initiating a L_ __________________ _J~J(7-)J~) _____________________ ___i 

l_ ____________________________________________________________ ( b )(7)( E) _____________________________________________________________ i. (Megacenter 17 41 EDT 4 Jul). 
o At 2241 EDT, USBP RDT arrested three subjects that were spray painting the courthouse 

CCTV cameras. The USBP RDT uti! ized a [_ _____________________________________ (b)(7)(E) ______________________________________ !during the 
arrest The subjects were handed over to the U.S. Marshals. (FPS LEOPS vEOC 0222, 5 Jul). 

o At 2302 EDT, violent protesters 'Nere throwing rocks and shooting fireworks at the 
courthouse. Protesters broke the plate glass above the courthouse doors and were throwing 
paint and mace Inside the courthouse. (S!TROOM 0308 EDT 5 Jul). 

o At 0110 EDT 5 Jut several hundred demonstrators gathered in Chapman and Lownsda!e 
Square. Portland police declared a riot due to the gathering near the U.S. District 
Courthouse and the Multnomah County Justice Center. (fv1MC 0226., 5 Jul). 

o At 0140 EDT,:__ _________________________________________ (b)(7)(E) _________________________________________ l Gatherers were ordered to 
vacate the area to the west and police wamedl_ ________________________________________ (b)(7)(E) _________________________________________ ! 

l_ __________________________________________________________ J~)E.!(~L __________________________________________________________ j (MMC 0226, 5 Jul). 
o At 0203 EDT, FPS Regional Director advised that there are at !east 1,000 protestors, 

Inspectors advise that protesters are throwing rocks, and balloons filled i.vith paint at the 
glass to the building. At approximately 0240 EDT, FPS Inspector advised that a vehicle tried 
to run over a Portland Police Officer. {FPS 0244 EDT 5 Jul} 

o At 0310 EDT violent protesters are using frozen water bottles. paint large rocks. bottle 
rockets/large fireworks, green laser pointers and rv160 firework mortars to assault law 
enforcement personneL USBP ROT personnel have been struck by these items, but no 
signification injuries have been reported. (CBP SITROOM 0636 EDT) 

o At 0328 EDT USBP ROT personnel reassumed their defensive positions as Portland PD has 
vacated the area. {CSP SITROOM 0636 EDT) 

o At 0345 EDT Violent protesters continue to attack !av., enforcement and USBP RDT team 
members. had another exchange with the protesters as they attempted to get within close 
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distance of the building and law enforcement personnel. USBP RDT L. _________________ {~1(!){~1_ _________________ i 
l_ ____________ _(~){?K~) ____________ __j_ (CBP SITROOM 0636 EDT} 

o At 0409 EDT, FPS reports protesters were setting fire to the pioneer statue {state owned} in 
Pioneer Square Park. A group of 250-300 protesters carrying fuel and materials headed to 
the front of the Hatfield Courthouse to start a fire. One individual was seen with two Samurai 
swords in the area. Another fire was started at the comer of Lownsdale Square Park. 
{Megacenter 0442 EDT, 5 Jul) 

o At 0445 EDT, Protesters tossed a large explosive device into the courthouse foyer where the 
USBP RDT was staged. USBP RDT exited the courthouse and dispersed the protesters off 
the federal park property using CS canisters, area saturation and direct impact 
munitions. The protesters continued to actively assault USBP ROT personnel with bottle 
rockets and mortar style fireworks as they retreated off the federal property. {GBP SITROOM 
0636 EDT} 

o At 0535 EDT. USBP RDT arrested two subjects. One subject was deploying harmful DPSS 
lasers directly into the face of USBP RDT Operators. The other subject assaulted USBP RDT 
operators with a shield as they arrested the subject with the laser. Both are currently in 
custody of the FPS, {CBP SITROOM 0636 EDT) 

o At 0723 EDT, there were demonstrators in the park area that were throvving fireworks and 
trying to start a fire. Rocks were being throvm at the front of the Hatfield Courthouse. 
Protestors are pointing tasers at the Inspectors and a subject has been detained with a 
machete. The subject in custody appears to have a pipe bomb. {Denver Megacenter 0733 
EDT} 

• Atlanta, GA: 
o At approximately 1400 EDT, hundreds of protesters dressed in btack armed with assault 

rifles marched towards Stone Mountain demanding the carving of Confederate figures on 
the side of the mountain be removed. Stone Mountain Park Police (SMPP) and workers with 
the Park's Public Safety Division said they had no issues with the group coming in to 
exercise their right to free speech. The protesters entered the park from the West Gate, 
proceeded to the lawn area of the park from where the monument can be viewed. Finally. 
the group went to Memorial Halt gave speeches camng on "all rednecks to meet on the field 
of battle,,,. and left with an escort of SMPP. Both north and west entrances to the park were 
closed and no one else could enter during the demonstrations. (Tw'itter 4 Jui) 

o At 0230 EDT 5 Jut media reports the GA State Patrol HQ was vandalized. A large police and 
fire department presence was reported in the area. Several windows were smashed. and 
there 1,vas allegedly a small fire set in the building. !t appeared that staff members were 
being treated 'Nith oxygen following the incident (Media 4 Jut) 

• Seattle, WA: Two mernbers of a planned gathering were hit by a car on 1-5 in downtown Seattle 
around 0430 EDT on 4 Jui. One of the victims has since died and the other remains in serious 
condition. The Washington State Patrol {WSP} said a driver may have entered the freeway 
through an offc.ramp to avoid barriers that were in place for a shutdovm due to a gathering. The 
driver was taken into custody< WSP is still investigating lf it was a *purposeful attack". (i\1MC 
0403 5 Jul) 

• New York. NY: At 1530 EDT, FPS reported 100 demonstrators were protestlng peacefully at 
Javits Center. NYPD was on location. (FPS 1621 EDT 4 Jul) 
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